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Raisin McAllister 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

To whom it may concern, 

Angela Wiggam 

18 August 2020 13:32 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Submission to draft Plan Strategy Consultation 

Complete Representation_Form and Report JHT Upperlands.pdf 

Please find enclosed our representation on behalf of JHT Upperlands. 

I would appreciate if you could acknowledge receipt of the enclosed Representation and look forward to receiving a 

reference number shortly. 

Kind regards 

Angela 

Angela Wiggam 

Director 

Turley 
Hamilton House 
3 Joy Street 
Belfast BT2 8LE 

All Turley teams are now remote working wherever possible in line with Government guidance. 

Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance. We are 
doing all we can to maintain client service during this challenging time. 

turley.co.uk 
Twitter 
Linkedin 

Tl1ink of the environment. please do not print unnecessarily 
Tl1is e-mail is intended for the above named only. is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not l11e intended recipient please do not 
read, print. re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attach!llents. Instead. please notify the sender and then illlmediately and permanently delete it. 
Turley bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction and we will never change our bank account details via email. If you are in any 
doubt. please do not send funds to us electronically without speaking to a llle!llber of our tea!ll first to verify our account details. We will not accept liability for 
any payments into an incorrect bank account.Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd. registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387 
Registered Office 1 New York Street. Manchester. M1 4HD. Terms and Conditions 
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